

# Public Document Pack



## SOUTH (INNER) AREA COMMITTEE

---

Meeting to be held in Cottingley Community Centre, 115 Cottingley Approach, Cottingley,  
Leeds, LS11 0HJ on  
Tuesday, 24th June, 2008 at 6.30 pm (Map attached)

---

### MEMBERSHIP

#### Councillors

D Congreve	-	Beeston and Holbeck
A Gabriel	-	Beeston and Holbeck
A Ogilvie	-	Beeston and Holbeck
P Davey	-	City and Hunslet
M Iqbal	-	City and Hunslet
E Nash	-	City and Hunslet
J Blake	-	Middleton Park
D Coupar	-	Middleton Park
G Driver	-	Middleton Park

---

Agenda compiled by:  
Governance Services Unit  
Civic Hall  
LEEDS LS1 1UR  
Telephone: 247 4327

Guy Close  
247 4356

Area Manager: Dave Richmond  
Tel: 247 5536

## **A BRIEF EXPLANATION OF COUNCIL FUNCTIONS AND EXECUTIVE FUNCTIONS**

There are certain functions that are defined by regulations which can only be carried out at a meeting of the Full Council or under a Scheme of Delegation approved by the Full Council. Everything else is an Executive Function and, therefore, is carried out by the Council's Executive Board or under a Scheme of Delegation agreed by the Executive Board.

The Area Committee has some functions which are delegated from full Council and some Functions which are delegated from the Executive Board. Both functions are kept separately in order to make it clear where the authority has come from so that if there are decisions that the Area Committee decides not to make they know which body the decision should be referred back to.

# A G E N D A

Item No	Ward	Item Not Open		Page No
10	Beeston and Holbeck; City and Hunslet; Middleton Park;		<p><b>AREA MANAGEMENT INCOME FROM ADVERTISING ON LAMP POSTS</b></p> <p>To note a report submitted by the Director of City Development outlining the contract for advertising on lamp posts in Leeds and opportunities to the Inner South as a result of the lamp post advertising income share arrangement.</p> <p><b>(Executive Function)</b> <b>(5 mins presentation / 5 mins discussion)</b></p>	1 - 4
12	Beeston and Holbeck; City and Hunslet; Middleton Park;		<p><b>SOUTH INNER AREA COMMITTEE - WELL-BEING BUDGET</b></p> <p>To consider a report by the Director of Environment and Neighbourhoods updating Members on the amount of capital and revenue funding available via the Area Committee Well-Being Budget for wards in the South Inner area. The forecast for 2008/2009 based on potential spending the Area Committee may make in order to plan the Area Committee's future expenditure. The report also seeks approval for new projects commissioned by the South Inner Area Management Team.</p> <p><b>(Executive Report)</b> <b>(5 mins presentation / 10 mins discussion)</b></p>	5 - 6

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 1



This page is intentionally left blank

## Appendix 2

### Existing Advertising Sites

Column Id	Panel ID/Location	Erected Date	Ward
A247	1002/01 Gelderd Road	20/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A252	1003/01 Gelderd Road	20/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A251	1004/01 Gelderd Road	05/01/2006	Beeston & Holbeck
A267	1005/01 Gelderd Road	21/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A269	1006/01 Gelderd Road	21/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A285	1007/01 Gelderd Road	04/01/2006	Beeston & Holbeck
A287	1008/01 Gelderd Road	05/01/2006	Beeston & Holbeck
3	1009/01 Elland Road	18/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
13	1136/02 Elland Road	16/01/2006	Beeston & Holbeck
A23	1013/01 Elland Road	18/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A22	2014/01 Elland Road	19/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A42	2015/01 Elland Road	05/01/2006	Beeston & Holbeck
A41	2016/01 Elland Road	21/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A76	2019/01 Dewsbury Road	08/11/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A79	1020/01 Dewsbury Road	08/11/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A248	2029/01 Lower Wortley Ring Road	19/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A250	2030/01 Lower Wortley Ring Road	19/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A252	2031/01 Lower Wortley Ring Road	19/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A257	2032/01 Lower Wortley Ring Road	19/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A255	2033/01 Lower Wortley Ring Road	19/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A253	2034/01 Lower Wortley Ring Road	19/10/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A94	1039/01 Whitehall Road	11/11/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
A96	1040/01 Whitehall Road	11/11/2005	Beeston & Holbeck
9	1108/01 Barrack Road	20/03/2006	City & Hunslet
8	1109/01 Barrack Road	20/03/2006	City & Hunslet
A142	1142/01 Bruntcliffe Road in front of Skanska	07/03/2006	Morley South
A174	1144/01 Britannia Road column opposite house No 113	23/03/2006	Morley South
A39	1159/01 Elland Road column in front of Booker Cash & Carry	10/03/2006	Morley North
A21	1160/01 Wakefield Road	13/03/2006	City & Hunslet
A20	1161/01 Wakefield Road	13/03/2006	City & Hunslet
32	1167/01 The Oval	22/03/2006	City & Hunslet
31	1168/01 The Oval	22/03/2006	City & Hunslet
27	1169/01 The Oval	22/03/2006	City & Hunslet
25	1170/01 The Oval	22/03/2006	City & Hunslet
A11	1172/01 Balm Road	06/04/2006	City & Hunslet
167	1179/01 Stanningley Road	29/03/2006	Armley
166	1180/01 Stanningley Road	29/03/2006	Armley
177	1181/01 Stanningley Road	28/03/2006	Armley
179	1182/01 Stanningley Road	28/03/2006	Armley
185	1183/01 Stanningley Road	26/06/2006	Armley
88	1184/01 Stanningley Road	29/03/2006	Armley
193	1185/01 Stanningley Road	31/03/2006	Armley
83	1218/01 Wellington Road	31/03/2006	Armley
47	1223/01 Armley Road	11/04/2006	Armley
57	1186/01 New Road Side column in front of Tesco	06/04/2006	Horsforth
33	1209/01 Roseville Road in front of Fox Hayes Property Transfers Co	15/02/2006	Gipton and Harehills
32	1210/01 Roseville Road opposite Bun on the run	15/02/2006	Gipton and Harehills
31	1211/01 Roseville Road in front of LSUK	15/02/2006	Gipton and Harehills
30	1212/01 Roseville Road opposite Sagoo Fashions	15/02/2006	Gipton and Harehills
A13	1213/01 Roseville Road in front of MSF Kia	17/02/2006	Gipton and Harehills
A15	1214/01 Roseville Road in front of Yes Car Credit	10/03/2006	Gipton and Harehills
A16	1215/01 Roseville Road in front of Partco	17/02/2006	Gipton and Harehills
A14	1216/01 Roseville Road in front of Total Garage	17/02/2006	Gipton and Harehills

This page is intentionally left blank



## **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION – WELL BEING BUDGET (Agenda Item 12)**

### **Paragraph 4.0 Small grants update**

#### **Beeston Community Forum**

This application for small grant has been sent out to Councillors with a request for responses by Wednesday 25<sup>th</sup> June. We have had two responses from Councillors so far with partly conflicting views. Where we have conflicting views we submit the issue to the next meeting of the Area Committee, given that in this case this would mean waiting until the September meeting of the Committee, the Committee is asked to decide on this small grant application at the June meeting. The small grant summary and Area Management recommendation is attached.

## **SOUTH INNER AREA COMMITTEE WELL BEING FUND – SMALL GRANT APPLICATION**

**Project name:** Beeston Community Forum  
**Organisation:** Beeston Community Forum  
**Funding requested:** £500.00  
**Total costs:** £500.00

### **Project Summary**

The main aim of the Forum is to encourage local people to take an active interest in the area and improve it via lobbying the council officials around specific issues that affect the local population. Minutes and newsletters are produced for members of the group. The forum meets monthly and has speakers of interest attend at each meeting.

The funding is required for room hire, refreshments, Christmas buffet and running costs.

They are seeking funding of £500.00 towards the costs below:

(a) Room hire @ £25 for 12 months	£300.00
(b) Refreshments/Christmas buffet	£200.00

**Total costs** **£500.00**

### **Area Committee Priorities**

The project meets the Area Committee priority of community involvement.

### **Area Management recommendation**

The guidance notes state that small grants are not available for everyday running costs and if this was changed unless in exceptional circumstances we could find substantial demand for small grants for these everyday costs rather than the 1-offs that the grants are designed for. Exceptional circumstances could included, for example, community forums which Area Management has provided direct support in the past but is no longer providing this support. This does not apply to this application. In addition, the Area Committee has already decided that small grants should not be used for paying for refreshments and part of this application is for refreshments/Christmas buffet. The Area Management recommendation is therefore that this application should not be approved but the group should be encouraged to submit an application which does meet the guidance e.g. costs for special 1-off meetings, newsletter.